
 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

March 14, 1996 

 

 

BY FACSIMILE 

 

To:  Steve Tilley, NARA 

 

From:  Doug Horne, ARRB 

 

cc:  Jeremy Gunn 

Tim Wray 

 

Subject: JFK Autopsy X-Rays and Photographs 

 

I have been tasked to do a thorough and exacting chain-of-custody study of the autopsy x-rays and 

photographs. In order to complete this task, I would like to ask for your assistance in one small 

matter.  

 

Could you please forward to me your most current detailed inventory of those materials? Sending this 

information to ARRB via facsimile would be satisfactory. 

 

In the way of clarification, I already have the documents titled “Record Group 200--Original Warren 

Commission Autopsy Materials, Appendix B of the Kennedy Family Agreement,” and “Record Group 

233--Material created for use by the House Select Committee on Assassination and left in the custody 

of the National Archives while the Committee conducted its investigation.” Unfortunately, for the 

most part, these documents are lacking in the kind of detail which would allow me to correlate the 

present materials with the November 1, 1966 Military Inventory (signed on November 10, 1966) on 

an individual, enumerated basis. 

 

Thank you, in advance, for your assistance.   


